

Bambos Papacharalambous

GENERAL

Over 23 years of experience in the Information and Communication Technology sector both from a technical and a business point of view. Holder of a Master's in Business Administration (MBA), a Master's in Electrical Engineering (MSEE) and a Bachelor's in Electrical Engineering (BSEE).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2014 - Novum International Nicosia, Cyprus

Founder, CEO

- Consulting services in the ICT space,
- Software development (enterprise, web, mobile),
- Consulting projects in Europe, Middle East, Latin America,
- Founder and CTO of Yeapit, a news filtering platform.

2007 - 2014 Cyta Nicosia, Cyprus

Head of Cloud Services

- Created the business unit responsible for the development, launch and management of Cyta's Cloud Services,
- In charge of the development and management of a service portfolio with more than 20 cloud services,
- In charge of setting up a partner network of over 20 international and local solutions providers,
- In charge of marketing activities of Cloud Services,
- In charge of the development of a strategy for eMoney products and services.

1992 - 2007 Cyta Nicosia, Cyprus

Information Technology Department

- System database manager (Oracle, Microsoft SQL),
- Systems manager (Unix, VMS, Windows),
- Network Manager,
- Employee workstation network manager,
- Software development (SQL, C#, Java, JavaScript, HTML5/CSS, ASP.NET, .NET),
- Software development for intranet and internet applications,
- Software development in Windows,

- Design and project management of the implementation of the Contact Center and CRM applications,
- Consulting to Universities for eLearning services,
- Consulting to Municipalities for eLocal Government services,
- Design of the company strategy for a Service Oriented Architecture.

1990 - 1992 NewGen Systems Corporation California, USA

Software Engineer

- Software development of laser printer communication protocols (AppleTalk, Parallel, Serial, FAX).
- Software development of a laser printer real time operating system.

EDUCATION

2008 - 2010 University of Nicosia Nicosia, Cyprus

- Master's in Business Administration, Information Systems Management option, MBA.

1988 - 1990 Oklahoma State University Oklahoma, USA

- Master's in Electrical Engineering, Computer Option, MSEE.

1984 - 1988 Oklahoma State University Oklahoma, USA

- Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering, Minor in Mathematics, BSEE.

GENERAL INTERESTS

- Business and personal development books and magazines,
- Music composition.